From: Andrew Scate

To: Kevin Lewis;

Subject: FW: LQS air handling
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From: Tim Daniels <T.Daniels@gov.je>
Sent: 17 September 2021 11:14
To: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>

ce [ < <>

Subject: RE: LQS air handling

The school does not have mechanical cooling, in common with the other schools, however, in
order to sustain the environmental characteristics, it does not have opening windows which is
the cause of some consternation with the Head. It was opened last September where there
were a couple of hot days, as this year, however the school continues to operate within the
design parameters of BB101 as explained in the attachment . Notwithstanding, we are
investigating mechanical cooling for the problem areas, there will however be a cost attached to
that which will have implications elsewhere in the portfolio. We continue to monitor
temperatures and believe that we realistically have a period of time until spring next year to
design, price, procure and install any additional cooling systems.

Tim Daniels

From: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>
Sent: 17 September 2021 10:58

To:_@gov.'e>; Tim Daniels <T.Daniels@gov.je>

Subject: LQS air handling

Hi both

Can | have an update on this please, as it seems to have been an issue since the building was
commissioned?

Thanks
Andy

Andy Scate
Director General
Infrastructure Housing and Environment
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